CURRICULUM VITAE



Name	Anders Kleivenes Orset
Specialities	DevOps, Java, Typescript, AWS
E-mail	ako@okcloud.eu
Linkedin	linkedin.com/in/ andersorset

SUMMARY

I have worked in different roles in IT since 2017. One of the experiences I have gathered during last year, is maintaining a Kubernetes AWS EKS cluster using DevOps practices. I have around 4 years of project experience with the front end frameworks **Next.js** and **React.js**. I count with around 3 years of project experience with **Java EE** and **Spring Boot**. I'm **AWS Certified DevOps Engineer - Professional** and **OCP**

TECHNICAL COMPETENCIES

AWS, EKS, DevOps, Spring Boot, Hibernate, JUnit, React.js, Next.js, Javascript, Typescript, Testing Library, Cypress, Git, SVN, REST API, GraphQL, PostgreSQL, MSSQL, MariaDB, Docker, Kubernetes, AWS, Python, Bash scripting, Linux.

PERSONAL TRAITS

Goal oriented, curious, communicative, entrepreneurial

LANGUAGES

German (C1), Spanish (fluent), English (fluent), Norwegian (mother tongue)

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

2022-06 - NOW



HEADLESS BLOG-SETUP

Okcloud AS (oktalk.eu, self-employed)

Roles: Architect, full stack developer, customer success
Technologies: AWS, Kubernetes (EKS), ArgoCD, Github
Actions, Wordpress, Keycloak, Wiki.js, Matomo Analytics,

Next.js, Bulma, GraphQL

Description: A scalable and GDPR compliant blog setup for clients such as Skanska Norge AS (blogg.skanska.no) and Teknobygget (teknobygget.no)

2022-01 - 2022-06



DATA MIGRATIONS

Documaster ASA (Contractor 2022-01 - 2022-06)

Role: Migrations developer

Technologies: Python, Bash, Pandas, Pyspark

Description: Data migration, cleanup and preparation for

various clients of Documaster

2020-10 - 2021-11



DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS

Computas AS (Employed 2020-08 - 2021-11)

Role: Full stack developer

Technologies: Java 11, Spring Boot, TypeScript, React Description: A greenfield project with integrations and adaptations to internal systems in a big and complex organisation with high security requirements. In collaboration with an architect and a functional analyst.

2019-07 - 2020-08



E-COMMERCE PROJECT

Okcloud AS (okloud.eu, self-employed)

Roles: Architect, full stack developer

Technologies: Headless Wordpress, Keycloak, Next.js,

Spring Cloud Dataflow and Spring Batch. Categorization

using RegEx. CSS (BEM), Docker Compose.

Description: A multi-language website for furniture

products from different online shops.

2018-09 - 2019-06



HEADLESS BLOG SETUP

Okcloud AS (godtnaboskap.no, self-employed)

Roles: Architect, full stack developer, customer success

Technologies: Headless Wordpress, Next.js, Nginx

Description: A blog setup for construction companies

("The Good Neighbourhood package") for clients such as

Aspelin Ramm, Vestby kommune, Ø.M. Fjeld,

Ruta Entreprenør, Lørenskog kommune

2017-08 - 2018-08



NEW USER INTERFACE

Bouvet ASA (Employed 2017-08 - 2018-08)

Role: Java developer

Technologies: Java EE, JPA, PrimeFace, jQuery, SQL

queries.

Description: Case management system for The Norwegian

National Collection Agency.

CERTIFICATIONS

AWS Certified DevOps Engineer - Professional

AWS Certified Solutions Architect - Associate

AWS Certified Developer - Associate

Oracle Certified Professional: Java SE 11

Oracle Certified Associate: Java SE 8

COURSES

Introduction to Python Development, Acloudguru (2022)

Python 3 Scripting for System Administrators, Acloudguru (2022)

Introduction to Jupyter Notebooks, Acloudguru (2022)

Kubernetes Deep Dive, Acloudguru (2022)

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Several years of experience as a PR-consultant and journalist before the career change into programming. Experience with entrepreneurship, accounting, sales and marketing.

EDUCATION

2015-08 - 2017-06	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER SCIENCE
	University of Oslo Coding (Java, C, Assembler, Scheme) and databases (SQL)
2009-08 - 2011-06	MASTER OF POLITICAL SCIENCE
	University of Oslo
2006-08 - 2009-05	BACHELOR OF JOURNALISM
	Volda University College
2005-08 - 2009-05	BACHELOR OF COMPARATIVE POLITICS

University of Bergen